THE GUESS GROUP, INC.

A COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE SERVICES COMPANY

January 6, 2022

Mr. Guy Matula

Special Projects Coordinator
Fort Bend County Engineering
301 Jackson Street
Richmond, TX 77469

Subject: Check Request- Donovan & Falanda Limar
(Moore Rd. Easement #3)
Project #17218X

Dear Mr. Matula:

I am requesting a check for $80,815.00 paid to Fort Bend Title Company for the purchase of
certain tract of land containing 0.5336 of an acre {23,243 square feet).

This concludes the acquisition of all ROW associated with Donovan & Falanda Limar property.
Best regards,

A Pz (e

n L. Guess, |
President
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